Center for Judicial Accountability

B PR e S o
From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 11:19 AM
To: 'jdefranc@nysenate.gov'; Senator Liz Krueger (Ikrueger@senate.state.ny.us);
Farrel[H@assembly.state.ny.us; Bob Oaks, Ranking Member Assembly Ways & Means
Committee
Cc: luther@nysenate.gov; John A. DeFrancisco (pohlid@nysenate.gov);

usher@nysenate.gov; Herman Farrell Jr. (freemanc@assembly.state.ny.us);
dagatir@assembly.state.ny.us

Subject: Restoring Value to Your Sham & Rigged Feb 5, 2014 "Public Protection" Budget Hearing
on the Judiciary's Proposed Budget by Appropriate Questioning of Chief Administrative
Judge Prudenti

Attachments: 2-21-14-Itr-to-fiscal-committee-chairs-ranking-members.pdf; 2-19-14-questions-for-
prudenti.pdf

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled letter to you of today’s date, requesting your response
by Wednesday, February 26, 2014.

It is posted on our website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the homepage hyperlink “CJA Leads the Way to NYS
Budget Reform -- & Competitive NYS Elections”. Here’s the direct link: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/budget-2014-2015/feb-21-Itr.htm .

Also attached, the most important of our letter’s five enclosures: our Questions for Chief Administrative Judge
Prudenti.

The other four are posted on the webpage, together with other substantiating evidence.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373

www.judgewatch.org




Center for Judicial Accountability

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Monday, February 24, 2014 2:50 PM

'Jdefranc@nysenate.gov'; 'lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us'; 'FarrelH@assembly.state.ny.us’;
Bob Oaks, Ranking Member Assembly Ways & Means Committee

Robert Oaks (dagatir@assembly.state.ny.us); Robert Oaks
(herricks@assembly.state.ny.us); luther@nysenate.gov; John A. DeFrancisco
(pohlid@nysenate.gov); usher@nysenate.gov; cburke@nysenate.gov; Herman Farrell Jr.
(freemanc@assembly.state.ny.us); John A. DeFrancisco (pohlid@nysenate.gov)
Superseding Feb 21 Letter: Restoring Value to Your Sham & Rigged Feb 5, 2014 "Public
Protection” Budget Hearing on the Judiciary's Proposed Budget by Appropriate
Questioning of Chief Administrative Judge Prudenti
2-21-14-Itr-to-fiscal-committee-chairs-ranking-members.pdf

The attached makes substantive revisions to the letter to you sent Friday — beginning at fn. 9 (at p. 10), adding fn. 10 (at

p. 10), and at pages 9-10 & fn. 15.

It also offers to meet with you (at p. 11).

This superseding letter is already posted on our website, with all referred-to enclosures and substantiating
exhibits. Here’s the direct link: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget-2014-2015/feb-21-

ltr.htm

Please let me have your response by Wednesday, February 26.

Apologies for any inconvenience.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-455-4373



